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SUPREME COURT OF CALIFORNIA 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB Number: IFB-Supreme-041516-MDS   

 

California Supreme Court New High Density File Storage 

 
April 19, 2016 

 

 

1. In the IFB, Section 1.2, Background Information, it states that capacity of 3,400 lineal feet is for 

legal size documents.  But in the Specifications – General Section, it states that the shelving depth 

is 12”, which is letter size.  Please confirm if you want letter size (12” deep) shelving or legal size 

(15” deep) shelving.   

Answer: The Specifications –General Section is correct.  The Supreme Court of California is 

only seeking 12”, letter size shelving.  Section 1.2 will be revised via an Addendum 

to IFB-Supreme-041516-MDS to read, “The Supreme Court of California has a need 

to and will expand its file storage capacity at 350 McAllister Street, San Francisco, 

California with a new high density file storage system with a capacity of 3,400 lineal 

feet of letter size documents.”    

2. How many dividers per shelf will be required?  If so, what height (6” or 9”)? 

Answer:       No dividers will be required per shelf.  

3.        Will there be a need to have a Structural Engineer do Seismic Calculations? 

Answer:       Yes, the Vendor is responsible for having a Structural Engineer measure the Seismic             

Calculations for this installation. 

4. Should any room be allowed for growth from the required 3,400 lineal feet? 

 Answer:      No.         

 

 

[END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS] 


